

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/gareth-groenendyk-10361314b (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Firearms Handling

Tactical Operations

catastrophic bleeding management

Gareth Groenendyk

Security Officer at Millits Dei Security Serevic
City of Johannesburg

Summary

I have over 7 years experience in the food and beverage industry, as well as being very well trained in all aspects of military and security education. I am also a trained surf life saver, and am comfortable in all types of water. I worked my way up from the bottom in the Food and beverage industry to become a manager and executive chef in some of this country best hotels, wedding venues and restaurants and kitchens. I see myself as highly driven individual and protector.

Experience

Millits Dei Security Serevic

Security Officer

August 2017 - Present (3 years 6 months)

Nelspruit Area, South Africa

MILITES DEI

Operative

August 2017 - Present (3 years 6 months)

Nelspruit Area, South Africa

Mono security and personal Ltd

Security Officer

November 2017 - October 2019 (2 years)

At sea

Worked as maritime Security Officer for Passenger and cargo ships

Education

Milites Dei Academy

Homeland Security, Law Enforcement, Firefighting and Related Protective Services · (2017 - 2017)

Ronin South Africa

none, Close protection and emergency medical response



Search

Home

My Network 11

Jobs

Messaging 1



Gareth Groenendyk

Security Officer at Millits Dei Security Serevic

Aug 2017 – Present · 3 yrs 6 mos
Nelspruit Area, South Africa



Security Officer

Mono security and personal Ltd

Nov 2017 – Oct 2019 · 2 yrs
At sea

Worked as maritime Security Officer for Passenger and cargo ships

Education



Milites Dei Academy

Homeland Security, Law Enforcement, Firefighting and Related Protective Services
2017 – 2017



Ronin South Africa

none, Close protection and emergency medical response